



Town Advisory Board (TAB)/ Citizens Advisory Council (CAC) Application

Name of the TAB/CAC Applying for: Indian Springs

TABs and CACs were created to assist the Board of County Commissioners in an advisory capacity with the decision-making process in the governance of the unincorporated towns and areas of Clark County. There are 8 TABs and 6 CACs that are appointed by the County Commission and 5 TABs that are elected. Each TAB or CAC consists of area residents that serve without compensation for two-year terms and attend regularly scheduled public meetings throughout the year.

Full Name: Christina Mason Phone Number: 

Email Address: 

Home Address: 775 E Winston Ln
Indian Springs, NV 89018

Mailing Address: PO Box 185
Indian Springs, NV 89018

Employer: Caesars Entertainment Occupation: Human Resources

Note: This document and accompanying materials become public record once received by Clark County.

• To be eligible to serve, you must be both a qualified elector (eligible to vote) and a resident of the unincorporated town or area encompassed by the TAB or CAC. Before you continue, please indicate if you meet the eligibility requirements: Yes No

• Meeting days, times, and frequency vary from one TAB/CAC to another. The schedules are listed here: https://www.clarkcountynv.gov/government/departments/administrative_services/town_liaison_services/tab_cac_information.php

If appointed, will you be able to attend meetings on a regular basis? Yes No

• Have you attended a Planning Commission or County Commission meeting? Yes No

• Have you attached the REQUIRED resume or letter of interest? Yes No



For the following questions, please feel free to attach additional pages as necessary.

Have you attended a TAB or CAC meeting in Clark County? Yes No

If so, which one and what was your experience?

I have attended many as a board member and a few as a community member before joining TAB.

Please list any boards or committees that you currently serve on:

Indian Springs School SOT.

Why are you interested in becoming a member of your TAB or CAC?

I like to know what's going on in the community and advocate to get services and resources for our community.

I verify by my signature below that all statements made on this application, as well as attached information, are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that an electronic signature has the same weight and effect as a handwritten signature. I understand that an incomplete application or any modifications to this application will not be accepted or considered.

Chrisitna Mason

Chrisitna Mason (Nov 9, 2022 16:40 PST)

Nov 9, 2022

Signature

Date

You can submit your application and resume/letter of interest by fax to 702-455-3558, by email to AdministrativeServices@ClarkCountyNV.gov or by mail to: Clark County Administrative Services
Attn: Agenda Coordinator
500 S. Grand Central Pkwy, 6th Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89155

CHRISTINA MASON
775 E Winston Ln | Indian Springs, NV 89018 | [REDACTED]

EDUCATION

Masters Currently Enrolled
Walden University
• Social Work

Bachelor of Arts December 2011
University of Nevada Las Vegas
• Major: Psychology
• Minor: Sociology

CERTIFICATIONS

- Certified Alcohol and Drug Counselor Certification No: 00759-C
- Yoga Teacher (200 hour) Breathe for Change
- WhyTRY

EXPERIENCE

Human Resources

Caesars Entertainment 2022 to Present

- Complete the onboarding process with candidates for new employment.
- Complete I9 and verify background checks are complete.
- Coordinate new hire orientation.
- Work with recruiter and managers to post and fill requisitions for open positions.

Safe School Professional

Invo Progresses Therapy 2019 to 2022

- Follow CASEL Competencies to provide social emotional learning for students in an individual, group, and classroom setting.
- Facilitate WhyTRY lessons in groups, classrooms, and individual lessons.
- Start and maintain a food delivery program and clothes pantry for students or families in need of food, clothing, or school supplies.
- Provide community referrals for students and families.

CADC

Center for behavioral Health 2014 to 2019

- Complete clinical assessments and documentation to CARF and SAPTA standards for a case load of 65 patients (full time) or 36 patients (part time).
- Provide high quality, compassionate, and ethical counseling to patients in individual therapy.
- Provide patients with case management assistance.
- Create individual treatment plans and diagnose substance use disorder for each patient.

Yoga Instructor

Self-Employed 10/2017 to current

- Teach Trauma Recovery Yoga to Students in Clark County School District.
- Lead Trauma Recovery Yoga to small groups of women.
- Lead Vinyasa Yoga classes to small groups outdoors.

Auditor, Office Manager, Assistant Manager, Loan Processor 2007 to 2014
Dollar Loan Center

- Supervised up to 8 employees as office manager.
- Prepared office and accounts for both internal and state audits.
- Reviewed accounts for both underwriting and collection audits.
- Balanced drawers, made deposits, and took payments.



i Property Information



Parcel: 05909401033



Owner Name(s): MASON

JOHN & CHRISTINA J

Site Address: 775 E WINSTON LN

Jurisdiction: CC Indian Springs -

89018

Sale Date: 02/2017

Sale Price: \$270,000

Estimated Lot Size: 1.76

Construction Year: 2003

Recorded Doc Number: [20170228](#)

[00003943](#)

Aerial Flight Date: 2022-07-08

🏠 Zoning and Planned Land Use

📄 Legal Description

👤 Ownership

🌊 Flood Zone

👥 Elected Officials

Commissioner: C - Ross Miller (D)

U.S. Senate: Jacky Rosen, Catherine

Cortez-Masto

U.S. Congress: 4 - Steven A. Horsford

(D)